# MINUTES

# Highland Lakes PTSO General Board Meeting

September, 2019

Jaqueline | Liz | Marcus | Jessica- absent

General Mtg Attendance: R Bolton, N. Casthely, F. Riegle, K. Smith, K. Nelson, C Tumbarello, S. Blacker, S. Martson, S. Susnjara, R. Spaulding, NHJS Students- T Block and Z Dokarm

## Start Meeting 9:00am

**Greetings-** Quick introductions of Board

**Approve Last Meeting Minutes-** Stephanie M Motioned to approve and it was 2nd- Minutes approved and we let the group know that the minutes are always available on our webpage,

Treasurer Report - No Changes since last meeting

#### **Old Business**

 New Board Member vote in Chanda was interested in the Co-Vice Pres position and Jackie Motioned to approve her and it was 2nd by Marcus- Our new Co-VP is Chanda Tumbarello

#### **New Business**

- Thank you for nurse helpers and all helpers the last few events. We cant do this without you :)
- NJHS Students- we will continue to have NJHS represented at the mtgs. They are looking for help with their 9/11 event at the Police station event. They are bringing goodies and stocking the snack shelves at the station. We suggested that we post on NextDoor and get the immediate neighborhood involved to collect stuff at the school office. Items need to be brought in by Tuesday the 10th.
- Budget- no changes We are making money back on our food events which is helping offset new requests.
- Love our schools day- Saturday Oct 26th. We are looking for as many family volunteers to help do chalk art on sidewalks, make benches for the front of office outside area, school clean up, Sealing the be kind art and fix the bathroom posters and to get a water refill station. We are looking for sponsors to fund these. It was suggested to register on justserve.org to look for volunteers.

### Cafeteria wants gift cards (grant writing)

- -Grant writing.. Foli Riegle is going to help with this. Jacqueline has a site that we can look at for other grant opportunities.
- -https://thekrogerco.versaic.com/login...
- **PE Dept wants us to help with ninja warrior event** No information has been given about what they need from us etc.
- **Bear buck store** Sept 19th is the first event of the year. Teachers are signing up, a couple grades haven't but we think its because they change classes and are unsure when it will work. Chanda to follow up with those grades
- Laser quest what to sell

Drink stand -What to sell- prices We will sell Pizza and Drinks, cookies weren't a hit last time. Jacqueline is looking for the sign up link to post online.

# Updated event list.

- Ice skating thoughts??- We will offer it but note that there are only 3 push walkers for the entire event. The event is 1 hour. \$300/hr
- Ice Cream man added dates- Kona or the Sip and Blend every Friday after school.
- McDonald's- Tues Feb 17th 4-7
- KFC/Taco Bell date TBD
- **Nurse ice machine** Her machine broke, we were asked to buy a new one for her. To replace cost \$500, we have an alternative of getting her a table top ice maker (\$99) to use while she gets her current one repaired through the school. Jacqueline will follow up with the nurse.
- **HLS Bows-** Green, Navy and White HLS bows will be purchased and sold with spirit wear.
- **Parking Lot Committee** We are looking for a <u>Parking Lot Committee</u> to help find better ways of making the parking lot work better for all. If we don't get a committee chairperson we wont have this committee.
- **Bearathon committee-** We are looking for volunteers to help with this. The Board will meet on Oct 20th to go over this and then a discussion with Mr. Anderson to ensure we are all on board.